
 
 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  July 14, 2025 
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R 
 
From:  Michelle Jones, Director of Business Services 
 
Subject: Continuing Resolution 2026-01 
 
Background: The Continuing Resolution is presented annually to the board to establish the basis for 
conducting district business throughout the fiscal year.    
 
Proposal:  Continuing Resolution 2026-01 reflects fiscal year changes, updated substitute rates, and secondary 
registration fee schedules.    
 
Recommendation:  Michelle Jones, Director of Business Services, recommends that Continuing Resolution 
2026-01 be approved as presented. 
 
Motion:  I move that Continuing Resolution 2026-01 be approved as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion for Approval: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Rejection: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Further Consideration: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 


